

FW: LTEP Cabinet Submission

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Moulton, Dan (ENERGY)" <dan.moulton@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 21 Oct 2016 18:48:42 -0400
Attachments: 2016-10-21 - LTEP - JEP v10.pptx (3.72 MB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the revised Cabinet Submission, which reflects your edits.

CO has let us know that the LTEP item has been moved from JEP on November 2 to MTCC on November 3. We had planned our attendance to the LTEP consultations that week based on LTEP going to committee on November 2, and have concerns with moving the date to November 3.

If you are comfortable with the attached we can prepare for signature / let CO know the original JEP date works best.

Thanks,
Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: October-20-16 3:37 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP Cabinet Submission

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the revised LTEP JEP deck, based on feedback from the PO briefing yesterday. Also attached is the communications snapshot that would accompany the submission.

If you're comfortable, we can prepare this package for the Minister's signature tomorrow. As a reminder, finals are due to CO on Tuesday next week.

Thanks
Keley